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Mission Statement

To be the premier sugar and allied product's manufacturer while providing our clients
with flexibility, on-time delivery, and consistent quality and to achieve sustainable and
equitable expansion and growth through efficient and effective resources and at the
same time developing a Corporate business environment most suited to all the

employees and people Concerned.

Vision Statement

To transform the Company into a market leader for the Quality Sugar Manufacturing,
while keeping our focus on the growing customer base, be characterized by a high
degree of professionalism and is accountable for the successful fulfillment of the

company's mission, and to play a meaningful role in the economy of Pakistan
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that 40" Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of Abdullah Shah Ghazi
Sugar Mills Limited (the “Company”) will be held on Friday, February 23, 2024 at 9:00 a.m. at
Diamond Bangquet, Plot No. C -36, 37 Extension, Gulshan -e- Hadeed, Phase-1, Karachi and via
video link to transact the following Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Chairman’s Review Report, Reports of Directors and
Auditors together with Audited Annual Financial Statements of the Company for the
year ended 30September2023.

2. To appoint Company’s auditors and fix their remuneration The members are hereby
notified that the Audit Committee and the Board of directors have recommended the
name of retiring auditors M/s Zahid Jamil & Co, Chartered Accountants for
re-appointment as auditors of the Company

By Order of the Board

Saleem Abbas

Lahore: January 25, 2024 Company Secretary

Notes:

1. The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from February 17, 2024 to
February 23, 2024 (both days inclusive). Transfers received in order at the office of the
Company’s Independent Share Registrar, M/s. CDC Share Registrar Services Limited,
CDC House, 99 -B, Block B, S.M.C.H.S. Main Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi by the close of
business (5:00 PM) on February 16, 2024, will be treated in time for the purposes of
entitlement to attend, speak and vote at the AGM.

2. For safety and wellbeing of shareholders and the public at large The Company has also
arranged participation via video link. The members can attend the AGM via video link
using smart phones/tablets/computers for safety and well-being of the members of the
Company and general public. To attend the meeting through video link, members and
their proxies are requested to register themselves by providing the following information
along with valid copy of Computerized National Identity Card (both sides)/passport,
attested copy of board resolution / power of attorney (in case of corporate shareholders)
through WhatsApp at 03028407700 or email at saleem.magsi@maccagroup.com by -
February 20, 2024

CcDC
Name of Com pany CNIC No. Accour'lt Cell Email address
member No/Folio Number.
No.

The members who are registered after the necessary verification shall be provided a
video link by the Company on the same email address that they email with the Company
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with. The Login facility will remain open from start of the meeting till its proceedings
are concluded.

The shareholders who wish to send their comments/iuggestions on the agenda of the
AGM can email the Company at saleem.magsi@maccagroup.com or WhatsApp at
03028407700.

Shareholders are also encouraged to consolidate their attendance and participation
through proxies for minimal public interaction.

3. A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint any other member as
his/her proxy to attend and vote instead of him/her and a proxy so appointed shall have
the same rights, as respects attending, speaking and voting at the AGM as are available
to the members. A Proxy must be a member of the Company.

4. The instrument appointing a proxy and the power of attorney or other authority under
which it is signed or a notarial attested copy of the power of attorney must be deposited
at the Registered Office of the Company at least 48 hours before the time of the meeting.
Proxy Forms, in English and Urdu languages, have been dispatched to the members
along with the notice of AGM.

5. Members who have deposited their shares into Central Depository Company of Pakistan
Limited (“CDC”) will further have to follow the under mentioned guidelines as laid
down by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

A. For Attending the Meeting

a. In case of Individuals, the account holder and/or sub-account holder and their
registration details are uploaded as per the CDC Regulations, shall authenticate
his/her identity by showing his/her original CNIC or, original Passport at the time
of attending the Meeting.

b. In case of corporate entity, the Board’s resolution/power of attorney with
specimen signature of the nominee shall be produced (unless it has been provided
earlier) at the time ofthe Meeting.

B. For Appointing Proxies

a. In case of individuals, the account holder and/or sub-account holder and their
registration details are uploaded as per the CDC Regulations, shall submit the
proxy form as per above requirements.

b. The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons, whose names, addresses and
CNIC numbers shall be mentioned on the form.

c. Attested copies of the CNIC or the passport of beneficial owners and the proxy
shall be furnished with the proxy form.

d. The proxy shall produce his original CNIC or original passport at the time of the
Meeting.

e. In case of corporate entity, the Board’s resolution/power of attorney with
specimen signature shall be furnished (unless it has been provided earlier) along
with proxy form to the Company.
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6. Change of address

Members are requested to promptly notify to the Company’s Share Registrar of any
change in their addresses.

7. Placement of Financial Statements and Other Information on Company’s
website

The Company has placed a copy of the Notice of AGM, Annual Financial Statements
for the year ended September 30, 2023 along with Auditors and Directors Reports
thereon, Chairman’s Review and other information on the website of the Company:
www.asgsml.com

8. Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) of Shareholders (Mandatory)

Shareholders are requested to provide if not already provided, copy of their valid CNIC to the
Company’s Independent Share Registrar at the address given herein below. A legible scanned
copy of the same can also be forwarded at saleem.magsi@maccagroup.com along with

folio number and updated address for correspondence

9. Deposit of Physical Shares into CDC Account

The shareholders having physical shareholding may open CDC sub - account with any of the brokers or
investor account directly with CDC to place their physical shares into script - less form. This will
facilitate them in many ways including safe custody and sale of shares, any time they want, as the
trading of physical shares is not permitted as per existing regulations of the Stock Exchange. Further,
Section 72 of the Act states that after the commencement of the Act from a date notified by SECP, a
company having share capital, shall have shares in book - entry form only. Every existing company shall
be required to replace its physical shares with book-entry form in a manner as may be specified and
from the date notified by SECP, within a period not exceeding four years from the commencement of
the Act.
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CHAIRMAN'’S REVIEW

| am pleased to report on the performance of the Board of Directors (hereinafter the “Board”). The
Board consists of competent and efficient members having immense experience in various
business sectors and has been constituted in accordance with the provisions of Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 and the Companies Act, 2017.

The Board is responsible for the management of Company affairs, for formulating and approving
significant policies and strategies. The Board acknowledges its responsibility for the corporate and
financial reporting framework and is committed to good corporate governance. The Board has
constituted two committees of the Board - the Audit Committee and Human Resource &
Remuneration Committee. The Committees comprise of suitably qualified persons having relevant
competencies. The Committees perform their functions in line with their respective Terms of
Reference assigned to them by the Board.

The Board also monitored the compliance with best corporate practices and governance,
encouraging diversity and ethical behavior and development of skills to attain advancement and
excellence. The Board is also well aware of its corporate social responsibility especially towards
education, health safety and environment. The Board is satisfied with its efforts towards ensuring
our corporate social responsibility and hope to improve the efforts with each passing year.

The Board carries out a review of its effectiveness and performance and of its committees each year
after the closure of the fiscal year, on a self-assessment basis. Overall effectiveness of the Board and
its committees was assessed as satisfactory.

The Board shall continue to play a vital role in setting the course of the Company, promoting its

success and performance and guiding the management to conduct operations in conformity with
the strategies approved by the Board while upholding the principles of good corporate governance.

/

Yasir lgbal
Chairman

Lahore
January 25,2024
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

IN THE NAME OF ALLAH THE MOST GRACIOUS AND MOST MERCIFUL

Dear Members; Asalam-o-Alaikum:

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | welcome all of you to the 40" annual general meeting
of the Company and present before you the annual report for the financial year ended
September 30, 2023 along with financial statements and auditors’ report thereon. The financial

results of the year under review can be summarized as follows:

FINANCIAL RESULTS

Particulars 2023 2022
Rupees Rupees

Net Sales 385,282,154 -

Gross Loss (457,974,230) (195,594,590)

Net Loss after Tax (283,613,765) (319,998,547)

Key performance indicators

Gross loss as % to sales (119)% -

Net loss % to sales (74)% -

Loss per share (3.58) (4.04)

The current financial year has been marked by a reported loss of Rs. 284 million in our sugar mills,
compared to Rs. 319 million in the preceding year. It is crucial to note that during the last three years,
our mills were non-operational. Despite this challenging backdrop, we managed to control our net
losses this year, demonstrating our commitment to financial resilience and operational efficiency.

In the face of adversity, our team successfully operated the mills for 35 days in the current year,
producing 78,030 sugar bags. This is a commendable achievement considering the non-operational
status in the past three years. The decision to resume operations was strategic, aiming to utilize our
existing infrastructure efficiently and cater to market demands.

DIVIDEND:
The Board of Directors have not recommended any divided due to accumulated losses.
FUTURE OUTLOOK:

Due to scarcity of sugar cane in surrounding areas of mills and current liquidity crunch resulting from
persistent losses, future looks tough. Management is striving hard to safely sail the Company out of
current troubled situation and firmly believes that following factors will eventually pave way to deliver
long term values to all stakeholders including our worthy shareholders:
Over the past few months, we have undertaken a meticulous project to upgrade our plant
including but not limited to Mill house, Process House, Power House and major overhauling
of boiler, a critical component of our infrastructure. As our plant remained inactive for the
past three years so its undergoing a comprehensive overhaul to ensure it meets the highest
standards of safety, efficiency, and reliability. With the successful upgrade of our plant, we
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are optimistic about the resumption of full-scale operations in the upcoming sugar milling
season. While the actual commencement of operations is subject to the availability of an
adequate supply of sugar cane, we are making firm commitments to run the sugar mill at full
capacity.

In anticipation of fostering sustainable growth and fortifying our market presence, the
company is strategically planning to engage in comprehensive discussions with growers and
cane farmers in the upcoming year. This proactive initiative aims to strengthen collaborative
partnerships, optimize cane production, and enhance overall cane supply. The Board is
optimistic that these strategic endeavors will not only contribute to the sustainable
development of the sugar mills but also bolster our market share in the years to come.

The sponsors, despite of limited means available, have unconditional commitment to enable
the Company to resume as a ‘going concern’.

RISK AND UNCETAINTTIES FACING THE COMPANY:

The economic landscape remains challenging, but we are optimistic about our ability to navigate these
difficulties. Our focus is on implementing robust financial management strategies, diversifying
revenue streams, and fostering operational efficiency.

CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK:

The Directors are pleased to confirm compliance with corporate and financial reporting framework
of the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and the Code of Corporate Governance
for the following:

1. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE:

The compliance with the best practices of Code of Corporate Governance provides
comfort to the Board. Therefore, the management ensures that all requirements of the
code of corporate governance are complied with. The statement of compliance with the
best practices of Code of Corporate Governance is annexed.

2. STATEMENT ON CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK:

In compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance, we give below statements on
Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework:
The financial statements prepared by the management of the company present
fairly its state of affairs, the results of its operations, cash flows and changes in
equity.
The Company has maintained proper books of accounts as per statutory
requirements.
Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of
financial statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and
prudent judgment.
The International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been
followed in preparation of financial statements.
The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively
implemented and monitored.
There are no significant doubts upon the company's ability to continue as a
going concern.

10
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There has been no departure from the best practices of corporate governance,
as detailed in the list in regulations.
Key operating and financial data of last six years is annexed in summarize form.

3. CHANGES DURING FINANCIAL YEAR CONCERNING NATURE OF THE BUSINESS OF THE
COMPANY OR OF ITS SUBSIDIARIES:

No changes have occurred during the financial year concerning the nature of the business of
the Company or its subsidiaries.

4. MODIFICATION OR EXPLANATION IN THE AUDITORS REPORT:

There is no information or explanation to report in regard to any contents of modification in
the Auditors' Report.

5. MAETRIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITITON OF THE COMPANY:
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company have
occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial
statement relates and the date of the report.

6. BOARD MEMBERS:

The names of the Directors during the year are:

1. Mr. Muhammad Dawood Chief Executive / Director
2. Mr. Yasir Igbal Chairman / Director

3. Mr. Muhammad Rasheed Rana Independent Director

4. Mr. Muhammad Nawaz Independent Director

5. Mr. Amjad Abbas Non-Executive Director
6. Mr. Atif Butt Non-Executive Director
7. Mr. Muhammad Talib Executive Director

BOARD MEETINGS:

During the year under review four (04) meetings of the Board of Directors were held.
Participation of Directors is as follows: -

NAME OF DIRECTOR ATTENDED STATUS

1. Mr. Muhammad Dawood 4 Executive Director

2. Mr. Muhammad Talib 4 Executive Director

3. Mr. Muhammad Rasheed Rana 4 Independent Director
4, Mr. Muhammad Nawaz 4 Independent Director
5. Mr Yasir Igbal 4 Non-Executive Director
6. Mr. Amjad Abbas 4 Non-Executive Director
7. Mr. Atif Butt 4 Non-Executive Director

11
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7. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Board has also constituted an Audit Committee comprising of the following directors.
During the period under consideration, four meetings of the Audit Committee were held and
attendance of each director was as under:

NAME OF DIRECTOR ATTENDED STATUS

1. Mr. Muhammad Nawaz Chairman 4 Independent Director
2. Mr. Atif Butt Member 3 Non-Executive Director
3. Mr. Amjad Abbas Member 2 Non-Executive Director

Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee have also been determined by the Board.
8. HUMAN RESOURCES AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
The Board has also constituted Human Resource and Remuneration Committee in accordance

with the guide lines provided in the Listing Regulations of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited
consisting of the following Directors.

NAME OF DIRECTOR STATUS

1. Mr. Muhammad Rasheed Rana Chairman Independent Director

2. Mr Yasir Igbal Member Executive Director

3. Mr. Amjad Abbas Member Non-Executive
Director

During the period, one meeting of the Committee was held and all the directors attended
the meetings.

DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION POLICY:

Through the articles of the Company, the Board of Directors is authorized to fix remuneration
of non-executive and independent Directors. Approval of members in general meeting is
required in accordance with the articles of the Company and Companies Act 2017. The Board
of Directors has developed a Directors' Remuneration Policy which describes in detail, the
objectives and sets a transparent procedure for determination of the remuneration packages
of individual director.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The Company is socially responsible and committed to conduct its business ethically and with
responsibility. The Company is conscious of the role to play as responsible corporate citizen in
fulfilling the various needs of the society concerning health, safety, environment, employee
relationship and social welfare of the society. The Company considers itself accountable to its
stakeholders and has identified dimensions of performing the social responsibilities which are
contribution to economy, environment and society. The management peruses the strategy by
following strategic guidelines to be a good corporate citizen:

Encouraging employment of work force living in the rural areas in order to yield

significant gain and uplift their living standard.

Support social causes and human rights.

Behave responsibly and with sensitivity to local communities in the area in which we

operate.

12
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING:

Pattern of shareholding as at September 30, 2023 is annexed.

AUDITORS:

The Board appointed M/s Akhtar Mahmood Mian, Chartered Accountants, appointed by the
shareholders resigned on September 08, 2023 due to ACR suspension and the Board appointed M/s
Zahid Jamil and Company, Chartered Accountants, who will stand retired with the conclusion of
Annual General Meeting and being eligible have offered themselves for re-appointment. Audit
Committee also recommended their re-appointment for the year 2023-24 and the Board of your

company also endorsed the recommendation of the Audit Committee for re-appointment of M/s
Zahid Jamil and Company, Chartered Accountant, till the conclusion of next Annual General Meeting.

APPRECIATION:
The Board acknowledges the continued support and cooperation extended by the shareholders,

bankers, sugarcane farmers and all other stakeholders. The Board also places on record its
appreciation for employees of the Company for their devotion and hard work.

On behalf of Board of Directors

(e 3”“92

MUHAMMAD RASHEED RANA MUHAMMAD DAWOOD
(DIRECTOR) (CHIEF EXECUTIVE)

Lahore: January 25, 2024
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6 YEARS OPERATING HIGHLIGHTS
(Figure in Thousand)

| | 2023 | 2022 | 2021 | 2020 | 2019 | 2018 |
Gross sales 502,407 - - 68,360 168,625 128,863
Net sales 385,282 - - 58,427 153,110 118,723
Cost of sales 843,256 195,595 200,934 260,827 327,372 363,033
Gross profit (457,974) (195,595)  (200,934)  (202,400) (174,262)  (244,310)
Administrative and selling expenses 33,666 25,729 31,066 14,465 21,565 20,306
Operating Profit / (Loss) (491,641) (221,324)  (232,000)  (216,865)  (195,826)  (264,616)
Interest expenses 149,876 88,642 35,024 77,878 62,811 49,236
Other expenses - - - - .

Other income 448,049 239 92,410 - -

Profit before taxation (193,468) (309,727)  (174,615)  (294,743) (258,637) (313,853
Profit after taxation (283,614) (319,537)  (222,152)  (209,298) (54,022)  (322,611)
Basic earnings per share Rs. (3.58) (4.03) (2.80) (2.64) (0.68) (4.07)
Crushing days 35 - - - 38 70
Cane Crushed TPD 1,236 - - - 652 562
Sugar production M.Tons 3,902 - - - 1,755 3,096
Sugar recovery % age 9.23 - - - 7.33 8.00
Molasses production M.Tons 2,170 - - - 1,600 2,325
Molasses recovery % age 5.03 - - - 6.59 5.92
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS AT SEPTEMBER 30,2023

FORM "34" THE COMPANIES ACT 2017 (Section 227)(2)(f)

1 Incorporation Number

2 Name of Company

3 Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholding as 30-09-2023

| # Of Shareholders | Shareholdings'Slab | Total Shares Held |
748 1to 100 58,113
685 101 to 500 263,404
144 501 to 1000 134,547
199 1001 to 5000 563,268
63 5001 to 10000 489,328
18 10001 to 15000 235,000
15 15001 to 20000 274,498
13 20001 to 25000 311,669
11 25001 to 30000 309,200
4 30001 to 35000 128,000

2 35001 to 40000 77,500

2 40001 to 45000 86,500

2 45001 to 50000 100,000

1 50001 to 55000 53,555

5 55001 to 60000 291,500

1 60001 to 65000 65,000

4 70001 to 75000 295,000

2 80001 to 85000 167,000

1 85001 to 90000 88,500

2 95001 to 100000 200,000

2 100001 to 105000 204,400

1 105001 to 110000 110,000

1 110001 to 115000 114,000

1 120001 to 125000 123,100

3 125001 to 130000 388,000

1 130001 to 135000 130,500

1 135001 to 140000 135,500

1 140001 to 145000 145,000

1 165001 to 170000 167,000

1 175001 to 180000 175,575

2 190001 to 195000 390,000

1 195001 to 200000 200,000

1 210001 to 215000 211,500

1 215001 to 220000 220,000

1 345001 to 350000 346,500

1 495001 to 500000 500,000

1 2030001 to 2035000 2,033,500

1 2880001 to 2885000 2,883,000

1 4495001 to 4500000 4,500,000

1 62090001 to 62095000 62,092,509
1946 79,261,666
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CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDING AS AT SEPTEMBER 30,2023

Categories of Shareholders

| Shareholders | Shares Held | Percentage

Directors and their spouse(s) and minor children

MUHAMMAD TALIB 1 400 0.00
ATIF BUTT 1 400 0.00
MUHAMMAD RASHID RANA 1 400 0.00
YASIR IQBAL 1 400 0.00
MR. MUHAMMED NAWAZ 1 100 0.00
MR. MUHAMMAD DAWOOQOD 1 400 0.00
MR. AMJAD ABBAS 1 100 0.00
Associated Companies, undertakings and related parties
HAQ BAHU SUGAR MILLS (PVT) LTD 2 62,215,609 78.49
NIT and ICP 1 20,000 0.03
Executives - -
Banks, development finance institutions, non-banking finance companies, 2 433 0.00
Insurance Companies 1 500 0.00
Mutual Funds and Modarabas 1 101,400 0.13
General Public
a. Local 1,906 16,621,114 20.97
b. Foreign 13 68,010 0.09
Others 13 232,400 0.29
Totals 1,946 79,261,666 100.00

Share holders holding 10% or more

| Shares Held | Percentage

HAQ BAHU SUGAR MILLS (PVT) LTD

62,215,609 78.49

6 Signature of Company Secretary
7 Name of Signatory

8 Designation

9 CNIC Number

10 Date
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Saleem Abbas

Company Secretary

32304-8810990-5

9/30/2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the members of Abdullah Shah Ghazi Sugar Mills Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of ABDULLAH SHAH GHAZI SUGAR MILLS LIMITED,
which comprise the statement of financial position as at September 30, 2023, and the statement of profit
or loss, the statement of other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the
statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information and we state that we have
obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of other comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes
forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and
respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at September 30, 2023 and
of the loss, other comprehensive loss, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code)and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Material Uncertainty Relating to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 2, which indicates that as at statement of financial position date, the Company
incurred a net loss before tax of Rs.193,468,246/- (2022: Rs.309,727,266/-) in the current year including
depreciation of Rs.161,601,329/- (2022: Rs. 170,789,259/-). The current liabilities exceed the current
assets by an amount of Rs. 2,723,732,256/- (2022: Rs. 2,823,957,314/-) and its accumulated loss stands
out at Rs. 2,420,228,387/- (2022: Rs. 2,201,286,664/-). These conditions indicate that a material
uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern
and therefore the company may not be able to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal
course of business. However, these financial statements have been prepared on “going concern basis” in
consideration of mitigating factors mentioned in Note 2 of these financial statements. Our opinion is not
modified in respect of this matter. %C‘

-7
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters below to be the key audit matters to

be communicated in our report.

Following are the key audit matters:

Key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Creditors and advances from customers

As referred in note 17 to the accompanying
financial statements , the creditors and advances
from customers represent a significant portion of
the financial statements in the context of
materiality, therefore these areas have been
determined as key audit matter to be reported.

Our audit procedures include the following:

- Obtained list of parties and circularized
confirmations on sample basis.

- Performed arithmetic test, analytical
procedures.
- Checked that the Company has

performance obligation outstanding to
creditors and customers.

- Checked that appropriate presentation
and disclosure is made in the financial
statements.

Pending litigations

As referred in note no. 21.1. to the accompanying
financial statements. The Company faces a number
of pending litigations. There is a high level of
judgment required in estimating the level of

provisioning and/or the level of disclosure
required.

Where the impact of possible and present
obligations is not probable or not reliably

measurable, and thus no provision is recorded,
failure to adequately disclose the nature of these
circumstances within the financial statements may
distort the reader’s view as to the potential risks
faced by the Company.

Given the nature and amounts involved in such
cases and the appellate forums at which these are
pending, the ultimate outcome and the resultant
accounting in the financial statements is subject to
significant judgment, which can change over time
as new facts emerge and each legal case
progresses, and therefore, we have identified this
as key audit matter.

Our audit procedures included the following:

- circularized confirmations to relevant
third-party legal representatives;

- as part of our audit procedures, we have
assessed management’s processes to
identify new possible obligations and
changes in existing obligations for
compliance with Company policy and IAS
37 requirements;

- we have analyzed significant changes from
prior periods and obtained a detailed
understanding of these items and
assumptions applied

- reviewed the subsequent position of
pending litigations and

- assessed the adequacy of disclosure in note

Other Offices at Faisalabad, Islamabad, Karachi, Peshawar & Multan

no. 21.1. to the financial statements.
C.
=]

702, 7th Floor, Eden Heights, Main Gulberg, Jail Road, Lahore-Pakistan.
Tel: +92-42-35786824-5

21

Email: infolhr@zahidjamilco.com
Website: www.zahidjamilco.com



Zahid Jamil & Co. % PrimeGlobal

Chartered Accountants =
. . An Association of
An Independent Members Firm of PrimeGlobal Independent Accounting Firms
RS Y
Revenue recognition Our audit procedures included the following:

As referred in note no. 4.15. and 22. to the
accompanying financial statements. The Company
had no revenue in the preceding financial year,
whereas it has generated sufficient revenue in the
current fiscal year.

- Obtained an understanding of the process
relating to recording of revenue and
testing the design, implementation and
operating effectiveness of relevant key
internal controls over recording of
revenue.

- Assessed the appropriateness of the
Company's  accounting  policy  for
recording of revenue and its compliance
with International Financial Reporting
Standard - Revenue from contracts with
customers (IFRS 15).

-  Reviewed a sample of contractual
arrangements entered into by the
Company with its customers and checking
the performance obligations involved,
transaction price and recognition of
revenue based on satisfaction of
performance obligation.

- Compared a sample of sale transactions
recorded during the year with sales
orders, sales invoices, delivery notes and
other relevant underlying documents.

- Compared a sample of sale transactions
recorded before and after the year end
with relevant underlying documentation
to assess whether revenue has been
recorded in the correct accounting period.

- Assessed the adequacy of disclosures in
the financial statements to be in
accordance  with  the  applicable
accounting and reporting standard.

We identified the revenue recognition as a key
audit matter as it is one of the Key Performance
Indicators of the Company and gives rise to an
inherent risk of material misstatement.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Based on the work, we have performed as to report any material misstatement of this other information;
we have nothing to report in this regard. 7”91
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements
of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in ourauditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained upto the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. ‘C

(g

Other Offices at Faisalabad, Islamabad, Karachi, Peshawar & Multan _

702, 7th Floor, Eden Heights, Main Gulberg, Jail Road, Lahore-Pakistan. Email: infolhr@zahidjamilco.com
Tel: +92-42-35786824-5 23 Website: www.zahidjamilco.com




Zahid Jamil & Co. Z’j PrimeGlobal

Chartered Accountants

. " An Association of
An Independent Members Firm of PrimeGlobal Independent Accounting Firms

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017
(XIX of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017
(XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

¢) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the period were for the
purpose of the Company’s business; and

d) no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).
The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Adeel Anwar(ACA).
Other Matter

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended September 30, 2022 were audited by another
auditor, M/S Akhtar Mahmood Mian Chartered Accountants, whose report, dated January 06, 2023
expressed unmodified opinion on those statements.

%;m{d Sk X G

Chartered Accountants
Place: Lahore
Date: January 25, 2024

UDIN: AR202310366LRevs0Kz5

Other Offices at Faisalabad, Islamabad, Karachi, Peshawar & Multan _

702, 7th Floor, Eden Heights, Main Gulberg, Jail Road, Lahore-Pakistan. Email: infolhr@zahidjamilco.com
Tel: +92-42-35786824-5 24 Website: www.zahidjamilco.com
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
WITH LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE)

REGULATIONS, 2019
Name of Company : ABDULLAH SHAH GHAZI SUGAR MILLS LIMITED
Year Ended: September 30, 2023
The company has complied with the requirements of the regulations in the following manner:
1 The total number of directors is seven as per the following:
a Male: 7
b Female: 0
2 The composition of the board is as follows:

_

Mr. Muhammad Rasheed Rana
Mr. Muhammad Nawaz

Mr. Amjad Abbas

Independent Directors

Non-Executive Directors Mr. Atlf_ Butt

Mr. Yasir Igbal

Mr. Muhammad Dawood
Executive Directors Muhammad Talib

Mr. Muhammad Talib

Female Directors Nil

3 The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed
Companies including this Company.

4 The Company has prepared a code of conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to
disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

5 The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of
the Company. The board has ensured that complete record of particulars of the significant policies along
with their date of approval or the Company maintains updating.

6 All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken
by the board/shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these Regulations.

7 The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elected
by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of the Act and the
Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of the Board.

8 The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in accordance
with the Act and these Regulations.

9 Five members of the Board have requisite education and experience on the Board(s) of listed companies
and are exempt from Directors’ Training Program. Three directors have already completed training course
as required.

10 The board has approved appointment of CFO, Company Secretary and head of internal audit, including
their remuneration, terms, and conditions of employment complied with relevant requirements of the
regulations.

11 Chief financial officer and chief executive officer duly endorsed the financial statements before approval
of the Board.
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12 The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

Names of Committee Names of Members and Chairman

Mr. Muhammad Nawaz (Chairman/Member)

Audit Committee Mr. Atif Butt (Member)

Mr. Amjad Abbas (Member)

Mr. Muhammad Rasheed Rana (Chairman/Member)
Human Resource and Remuneration Committee Mr. Yasir Igbal (Member)

Mr. Amjad Abbas (Member)

13 The term of reference of the aforesaid committee have been formed, documented and advised to the
committee for compliance.

14 The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/ yearly) were as per following:

a Audit Committee Quarterly

b HR&R Committee Yearly

15 The Board has set up an effective outsourced internal audit function who are considered suitably
qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the
Company.

16 The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating

under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and
registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance with
International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in audit are not
a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief executive
officer, chief financial officer, head of internal audit, Company secretary or director of the Company.

17 The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other
services except in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other regulatory requirement and
the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

18 We confirm that all other requirements of the regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the regulations
have been complied with.

19 Explanation for non compliance with requirements, other than regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 are
below;

Sr. . . Regulations
Requirements Explanations

s . The function of risk of management committee are
Constitution of Risk Management g

1 . currently performed by chief internal auditor who 30
Committee . .
apprises the board accordingly.
. N . The company intends to disclose its significant
Disclosure of Significant Policies on . pany . &
2 . policies on website before the close of current 35
Website .
fiscal year.

As currently there is no female shareholder who is
qualified to be director. The company indents to
appoint female director before the close of current
fiscal year.

3 Female director

On behalf of the board of director
=

Yasir Igbal
(CHAIRMAN)

Lahore 25 January, 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance Contained in Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Abdullah Shah
Ghazi Sugar Mills Limited (the Company) for the year ended September 30, 2023 in accordance with the
requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company.
Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's
compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-
compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the
Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the
Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on internal control
covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the
Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations requires the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and
approval, its related party transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this
requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors
upon recommendation of the Audit Committee.

Following instance of non-compliance with the requirement of the Regulations was observed which is
not explained in the Statement of Compliance:

i) There is no female director in Company. ( Regulation number 7)
i) Risk management committee has not been constituted ( Regulation number 30).

Based on our review, except for the above instance of non-compliance, nothing has come to our attention
which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company’s
compliance, in all material respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to
the Company for the year ended 30 September 2023.

%{Llﬂ.{ d Soumji X Gfi;
Y ZAHID JAMIL & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Place: Lahore
(Engagement Partner: Adeel Anwar, ACA)
Date: January 25, 2024
UDIN: CR202310366uNZrmWaBY

Other Offices at Faisalabad, Islamabad, Karachi, Peshawar & Multan _

702, 7th Floor, Eden Heights, Main Gulberg, Jail Road, Lahore-Pakistan. Email: infolhr@zahidjamilco.com
Tel: +92-42-35786824-5 27 Website: www.zahidjamilco.com
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2023
2023 2022
NOTE RUPEES RUPEES
ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 5. 3,392,202,188 3,191,348,788
Long term deposits 6. - 1,826,165
3,392,202,188 3,193,174,953
CURRENT ASSETS
Stores and spares 38,974,131 40,355,104
Stock in trade 7. 194,400 150,911,486
Advances 8. 83,632,857 82,918,124
Other receivables 9. 16,117,735 16,054,772
Tax refunds due from the government 10. 8,116,831 3,595,994
Cash and bank balances 11. 3,344,710 3,069,151
150,380,664 296,904,631
3,542,582,852 3,490,079,584
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital
Authorised
100,000,000 (2022: 100,000,000)
Ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid-up 12. 792,616,660 792,616,660
Capital reserve
Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment - net 13. 1,171,239,257 1,235,349,333
Revenue reserve:
Accumulated loss 13. (2,420,228.387) (2,201,286,664)
(456,372,470) (173,320,671)
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long term loan from related party - unsecured 14. 622,073,947 371,465,030
Long term financing 15. 247,000,000 972,000
Deferred liabilities 16. 255,768,455 170,101,280
1,124,842,402 542,538,310
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 17. 2.450,313,226 2,464,825.317
Accrued mark-up 18. 393,854,694 364,265,110
Short term borrowings 19. 18,973,000 18,973,000
Current portion of loan from bank 20. 10,972,000 272,798,518
2.874,112,920 3,120,861,945
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 21. - -

3,542,582,852

3,490,079,584

The annexed notes, from 1 to 37, form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

2023 2022
NOTE RUPEES RUPEES

Sales - net 22. 385,282,154 -
Cost of sales 23. 843,256,384 195,594,589
Gross loss (457,974,230) (195,594,589)
Administrative and general expenses 24, 33,666,356 25,729,839
Operating loss (491,640,586) (221,324,428)
Other income 25. 448,048,713 239,401
Loss before interest and tax (43,591,873) (221,085,027)
Finance cost 26. 149,876,373 88,042,239
Loss before tax (193,468,246) (309,727,266)
Taxation 27. (90,145,519) (10,271,283)
Loss for the year (283.613,765) (319,998,549)
Loss per share - basic and diluted 28. (3.58) (4.04)

The annexed notes, from 1 to 37, form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

2023 2022
NOTE RUPEES RUPEES

Loss for the year (283,613,7653) (319,998,549)
Other comprehensive income:

Items that will not be subsequently reclassified to statement of profit

or loss:

Re-measurement of defined benefit liability - net of deferred tax 16.1.5. 561,966 472,263
Total comprehensive loss for the year (283,051,799) (319,526,286)

The annexed notes, from 1 to 37, form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023
2023 2022
RUPEES RUPEES

A-CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss before taxation

Adjustments for non-cash income and expenses:

(193,468,246)

(309,727.266)

Depreciation 161,601,329 170,789,259
Financial charges 149,876,373 73,412,672
Provision for gratuity 1,849,869 1,591,674
Long term deposits written-off 1,826,165 -
Creditor written-back (355,449,945) -
(40,296,209) 245,793,605

Cash flows before working capital changes
Effect on cash flows due to changes in working capital:

(Increase) / decrease in current assets :

(233,764.,455)

(63,933,661)

Stores and spares 1.380,973 (3,574,744)
Stock in trade 150,717,086 -
Advances (714,733) (47,730)
Other receivables (62,963) (239,772)
Tax refunds due from the government (4,451,660) -
146,868,703 (3,862,246)
Increase in current liabilities :
Trade and other payables 340,937,854 12,583,369
Cash generated from / (used in) operations 254,042,102 (55,212,538)
Income tax paid (4,885,204) (183,147)
Finance cost paid (120,286,789) (57,008)
Gratuity paid (950,220) (96,105)
(126,122,213) (336,260)
Net cash generated from / (used in) operating activities 127,919,889 (55,548,798)
B-CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payment for acquisition of property, plant and equipment (362,454,729) (78,500)
Net cash used in investing activities (362,454,729) (78,500)
C-CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments against long term financing (15,798,518) (1,000,000)
Proceeds from long term loan from related party 250,608,917 58,712,297
Net cash (used in) / generated from financing activities 234,810,399 57,712,297
Net increase in cash and bank balances (A+B+C) 275,559 2,084,999
Cash and bank balances at the beginning of the year 3,069,151 984,152
Cash and bank balances at the end of the year 3.344,710 3,069,151

The annexed notes, from 1 to 37, form an integral part of these financial statements.

EM \/o-/"ﬁ/ o

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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Sugar Mills Limited 2022-2023
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023
Reserves
Capital Revenue Total
Share Capital Surplu .
’ Re\'a];s;tisozlnof Accumulated Loss Total Reserves Equity
PPE (Net)

Balance as at September 30, 2021
Loss for the year ended September 30, 2022

Other comprehensive income

Incremental depreciation on property, plant
and equipment for the year (net of deferred
taxation)

Balance as at September 30, 2022

Loss for the year ended September 30, 2023

Other comprehensive income

Incremental depreciation on property, plant
and equipment for the year (net of deferred
taxation)

Balance as at September 30, 2023

RUPEES

792,616,660 |

1.303,207.955 |

(1,949,619,000)|

(646.411,045)|

146,205,615 |

The annexed notes, from | to 37, form an integral part of these financial statements.

Bl

- - (319,998,549) (319,998,549) (319,998,549)

- - 472,263 472,263 472,263

- - (319,526,286) (319,526,286) (319,526,286)

- (67,858,622) 67,858,622 - -
792,616,660 | 1.235349333 | (2.201.286.664)] (965.937,331)] (173.320,671)]

- - (283.613,765) (283.613,765) (283,613,765)

- - 561,966 561,966 561.966

- - (283,051,799) (283,051,799) (283,051,799)

- (64,110,076) 64,110,076 - -
792,616,660 | 1.171,239257 | (2.420228.387)]  (1.248.989,130) (456,372.470)]

o
w_,.n"' -

o

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DIRECTOR
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

1. STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

The Company was incorporated in Pakistan on February 25, 1984 as a Private Limited Company and was subsequently
converted into a Public Limited Company on February 11, 1990. The Company is listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange. The
principal business of the Company is manufacturing and selling of refined sugar and by-products.

The Company has been classified as Public Interest Company as per the guidelines of SECP and ICAP.

| Business Unit | Geographical Location |

Head / Registered Office Registered office of the Company is situated at 7/10, A-2 Arkay
Square, Shahra - e - Liaquat, New Challi, Karachi.

Mills / Plant Garho, District Thatta, Sindh, Pakistan.

2. MATERIAL UNCERTAINTY RELATING TO GOING CONCERN

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended September 30, 2023, show that the Company incurred a net loss
before tax of Rs.193,468,246/- (2022: Rs. 309,727,266/-) in the current year including depreciation of Rs.161,601,329/-
(2022: Rs.170,789,259/-). The current liabilities exceed the current assets by an amount of Rs.2,723,732,256/- (2022: Rs.
2,823,957,314/-) and its accumulated loss stands out at Rs. 2,420,228,387/- (2022: Rs. 2,201,286,664/-). These conditions
indicate the existence of material uncertainty which may cast significant doubt about the Company's ability to continue as
going concern and therefore the Company may not be able to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal
course of business. In spite of the above-stated circumstances, the management of the Compnay considers that the going
concern assumption used for the preparation of these financial statements is appropriate due to the following mitigating
factors:

(a)  Arbitration efforts to resolve issues with TCP are underway and it is expected that the Company will be
able to settle the subject amount in a favorable and sustainable manner. Also see note no. 21.1. (a) and (b).

(b) The sponsors have unconditional commitment to enable Company to resume as going concern.

(c) The financing arrangement with Bank Islami Pakistan Limited has been successfully restructured. As per the
restructured agreement, the loan will be repaid in installments upto June 30, 2032. The Bank Islami Limited
had filed a recovery suit for Rs. 360,907,225 on account of loan recovery against the Company, on May
2021, which will be withdrawn on completion of payments under restructuring agreement. Further details
regarding the legal proceedings have been disclosed in note 21.1. (c).

Accordingly, these financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis.

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION

3.1 Statement of Compliance
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as
applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017; and
: Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRSs, the provisions of
and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

3.2 Basis of Measurement
These financial statements have been prepared under the “historical cost convention™ except of certain classes of
property, plant and equipment which are stated at revalued amount and employee retirement benefits which are
stated at fair value.

3.3 Functional and Presentation Currency

These financial statements are presented in Pak (Rs./ Rupees), which is the Company's functional and presentation
currency. All financial information presented in Pak Rupee has been rounded off to the nearest Rupee unless stated
otherwise.
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3.5

3.6.

Accounting Policies

The accounting policies adopted for the preparation of these financial statements are consistent with those applied in
the preparation of the preceding annual financial statements of the Company for the year ended September 30, 2022,
to the extent and manner stated.

Change in Accounting Standards, Interpretations and Amendments to Published Approved Accounting

The following new standards and interpretations are not effective for the financial year beginning on October 01,
2022 and have not been early adopted by the Company:

Effective date (annual reporting
periods beginning on or after)

Amendments to TAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements'
- Disclosure of accounting policies January 1, 2023

Amendments to IAS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows' January 1, 2024

Amendments to IAS & 'Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors'
- Definition of accounting estimates January 1, 2023

Amendments to '[AS 12 Income Taxes'
- Deferred tax related to assets and liabilities arising from a

. . January 1, 2023
single transaction

Amendments to IFRS 4 'Insurance Contracts'

- Expiry date of the deferral approach January 1, 2023
Amendments to IFRS 10 and 28

-Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture Deferred indefinitely
Amendments to IFRS 7 'Financial Instruments' January 1, 2024
Amendments to IFRS 16 'Leases’ January 1, 2024

The management anticipates that adoption of above amendments in future periods will have no material impact on
the financial statements other than in presentation / disclosures.

Further, the following new standards and interpretations have been issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB), which are yet to be notified by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), for the
purpose of their applicability in Pakistan:

IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards
[FRS 17 Insurance Contracts

The following interpretations issued by the IASB have been waived off by SECP:

[FRIC 4 Determining whether an arrangement contains lease
[FRIC 12 Service Concession Arrangements

USE OF ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the accounting and reporting standards requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. In addition, it requires management to exercise judgement in the process of
applying the Company’s accounting policies. Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on
historic experience and other factors, including expectation of future events that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances. In process of applying the Company's accounting policies, the management has made following
estimates and judgements which are significant to financial statements:

(i)  Useful life, residual value and depreciation method of property, plant and equipment (notes 4.1 & 5)
(it)  Stores and spares (note 4.2)

(i)  Stock-in-trade (notes 4.3 & 7)

(iv)  Measurement of defined benefit obligation - Key actuarial assumptions (notes 4.11 & 16.1.6)

(v)  Provision for taxation (notes 4.12 & 27)

(vi)  Provisions (note 4.14)
(vii)  Impairment (note 4.16)
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

4.1

Property, Plant and Equipment

(a)

(b)

(¢)

Operating Fixed Assets

- Fixed assets including additions are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and less
accumulated impairment loss if any, except that certain assets which are stated at revalued
amount less accumulated depreciation and less accumulated impairment loss if any.

- Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on the reducing balance method over its useful life
at the rates specified in the fixed assets schedule.

- Depreciation is charged to income applying the reducing balance method at the rates
specified in property, plant and equipment note. In respect of additions and disposals
during the year, depreciation is charged from the date of acquisition or capitalisation and up
to the date preceding the day of disposal respectively. Depreciation on factory building,
plant and machinery, electric installation, tools and equipment, tents and tarpaulins, and
scales and weighbridges is charged to cost of goods manufactured and the rest is charged to
administrative expenses.

- Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amounts or recognized as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

- Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to statement of profit or loss as and when
incurred. Major repairs and improvements which increase the asset’s remaining useful
economic life or the performance beyond the current estimated levels are capitalized.

- Gain or loss on scrapping or disposal of assets, if any, is charged to statement of profit or
loss.

- The incremental depreciation charged on revalued assets during the year is transferred to
retained earnings/accumulated profit to record realization of surplus to the extent of
incremental depreciation.

Capital Work in Progress

Capital work in progress is stated at cost less identified impairment losses, if any. All expenditure including
applicable borrowing costs, if any, connected with specific assets incurred during installation and
construction period are carried under capital work-in-progress. These are transferred to specific assets as and
when these are available for use.

Revaluation

Fixed assets are stated at revalued amount being the fair value at the date of revaluation, less any subsequent
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Revaluations are performed with
sufficient regularity so that the fair value and carrying value do not differ materially at the date of statement
of financial position. Increases in the carrying amounts arising on revaluation of fixed assets are recognised,
net of tax (other than on land), in other comprehensive income and accumulated in revaluation surplus in
shareholders' equity and to the extent that increase reverses a decrease previously recognised in the
statement of profit or loss, the increase is first recognised in the statement of profit or loss. Decreases, that
reverse previous increases of the same asset are first recognised in other comprehensive income to the extent
of the remaining surplus attributable to the asset; all other decreases are charged to the statement of profit or
loss. Each year, the difference between depreciation based on the revalued carrying amount of the asset
charged to the statement of profit or loss and depreciation based on the asset's original cost, net of tax, is
reclassified from revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment to unappropriated profit.
Depreciation is charged to income applying reducing balance method to write-off the cost over the estimated
remaining useful life of assets. The useful life and depreciation method are reviewed periodically to ensure
that the method and period of depreciation are consistent with the expected pattern of economic benefits
from items of property, plant and equipment.

The revaluation reserve is not available for distribution to the Company's shareholders.
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4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

Stores, Spares and Loose Tools

Stores, spares and loose tools are valued at lower of cost, which is calculated according to moving average cost, and
net realizable value. The cost is determined using weighted average method.

Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less costs necessarily to
be incurred in order to make the sale.

Stores in transit are valued at invoice values including other charges, if any, incurred thereon.
Stock-in-trade

These are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost is determined as follows:

Raw materials: Weighted average cost

Goods in transit: Cost comprising invoice value plus
Work in process: Weighted average manufacturing cost
Finished goods: Average manufacturing cost
Molasses: Contracted price / net realizable value

Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in ordinary course of business less expenses necessary to be
incurred in order to make sale.

Advances & Taxes Receivable

These are carried at cost less provision made for doubtful receivables based on review of all outstanding amounts at
the year end. Advances or taxes receivable considered irrecoverable are written off.

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of financial position at nominal amounts. For the purpose of
the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprises cash in hand and balance with banks in current and
saving accounts.

Financial Instruments

All the financial assets and liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. The Company derecognizes a financial asset or a portion of a financial
asset when, and only when, the enterprise loses control of the contractual rights that comprise the financial asset or
portion of the financial asset. While a financial liability or part of a financial liability is derecognized from the
statement of financial position, when, and only when it is extinguished, i.e. when the obligation specified in the
contract is discharged cancelled or expires.

(a) Financial Assets
Financial assets may include long term deposits, short term loans and advances, other receivable and cash
and bank balances. These are initially recognized at cost which represent fair value of consideration given
for them and subsequent to initial recognition financial assets are carried at cost, if fair value is not
materially different at the date of statement of financial position.

(b) Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities are classified according to the substance of the contractual agreements entered into.
Significant financial liabilities are long term loans, short term finances and trade and other payables. All
financial liabilities are initially recognized at cost, which represents fair value of the consideration received
at initial recognition. After initial recognition, financial liabilities held for trading are carried at fair value
and all other financial liabilities are measure at amortized cost.

Financial Assets Classification

Effective October 01, 2020, the Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

(i)  Amortised cost where the effective interest rate method will apply;

(i1)  fair value through profit or loss; and

(iti)  fair value through other comprehensive income.
The classification depends on the Company’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual
terms of the cash flows.
For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in statement of profit or loss or other
comprehensive income (OCT).
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Recognition and Derecognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on trade-date, the date on which the Company
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Further, financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows
from the financial assets have expired or have been transferred and the Company has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership.

Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset
not at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of
the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at FVTPL are expensed in statement of profit or loss.

Definition of Default
The Company considers the following as constituting an event of default for internal credit risk management

purposes as historical experience indicates that receivables that meet either of the following criteria are generally not
recoverable:

- when there is a breach of financial covenants by the counterparty; or

- information developed internally or obtained from external sources indicates that the debtor is unlikely to
pay its creditors, including the Company, in full (without taking into account any collaterals held by the
Company).

Impairment of Financial Assets

Effective October 01, 2020, the Company assesses on a historical as well as forward-looking basis, the expected

credit loss (ECL) as associated with its trade debts. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there

has been a significant increase in credit risk.

Following are financial instruments that are subject to the ECL model:

- Trade debts

- Cash and bank balances

Simplified Approach for Trade Debts

The Company recognises life time ECL on trade debts, using the simplified approach. The measurement of ECL

reflects:

- an unbiased and probability-weighted amount that is determined by evaluating a range of possible outcomes;

- reasonable and supportable information that is available at the reporting date about past events, current
conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

Recognition of Loss Allowance

The Company recognises an impairment gain or loss in the statement of profit or loss for all financial instruments
with a corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss allowance account.

Write-off

The Company writes off financial assets, in whole or in part, when it has exhausted all practical recovery efforts and
has concluded there is no reasonable expectation of recovery. The assessment of no reasonable expectation of
recovery is based on unavailability of debtor’s sources of income or assets to generate sufficient future cash flows to
repay the amount.

The Company may write-off financial assets that are still subject to enforcement activity. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off will result in impairment gains.
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4.8

4.9

4.10

4.11

4.12

Financial Liabilities
Classification, Initial Recognition and Subsequent Measurement
Financial liabilities are classified in the following categories:

i) fair value through profit or loss; and
i) other financial liabilities.

The Company determines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial recognition. All financial liabilities are
recognised initially at fair value and, in case of other financial liabilities also include directly attributable transaction
costs. The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as follows:

Fair value through Profit or Loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held-for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as being at fair value through profit or loss. The Company has not
designated any financial liability upon recognition as being at fair value through profit or loss.

Other Financial Liabilities

After initial recognition, other financial liabilities which are interest bearing subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest rate method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss for the year, when the
liabilities are derecognised as well as through effective interest rate amortisation process.

Derecognition of Financial Liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when and only when the Company’s obligations are discharged,
cancelled or expired.

Off Setting of Financial Instruments

A financial asset and a financial liability are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial
position if the Company has a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts and intends either to settle
on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity and recognized at their face value. Incremental costs directly attributable to
the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Borrowings

Loans and borrowings are recorded at their fair value being the proceeds received. Financial charges are accounted
for by applying effective interest rate method and included in accrued expenses.

Staff Retirement Benefits

The Company operates an un-funded gratuity scheme covering all employees eligible to the benefit. Provisions are
made on the basis of actuarial recommendations. The actuarial valuations are carried out as at 30th September 2023
using the Projected Unit Credit Method, as required by International Accounting Standards (1AS-19).

The amount recognized in statement of financial position represents the present value of the defined benefit
obligation as on 30th September, 2023 as adjusted for unrecognized actuarial gains and losses.

The amendments in IAS 19 require the recognition of changes in defined benefit obligation and fair value of plan
asset when they occur thus eliminating 'Corridor Approach' permitted under previous version of IAS 19 thus
accelerating recognition of past service cost. All actuarial gains and losses are recognized immediately through
'Other Comprehensive Income'.

Taxation
(a) Current Income Tax

Provision for current tax is based on taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the
prevailing law for taxation of income. The charge for tax on income is calculated at the current rates of
taxation as applicable after taking into account tax credit and tax rebates available, if any. Income tax
expense is recognized in statement of profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized
directly in equity, in which case it is recognized in equity.
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4.13

4.14

4.15

(b) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet liability method on all temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for the financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for
taxation purposes.

Deferred tax asset is recognized for all the deductible temporary differences only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the asset may be utilized. Deferred tax
asset is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that related tax benefits will be realized. Deferred
tax liabilities are recognized for all the taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax asset and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on the tax rates that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the statement of financial position date.

Deferred tax is charged in the statement of profit or loss, except in the case of items charged to
comprehensive income or equity, in which case it is included in comprehensive income or equity.

(¢) Sales Tax / Excise Duty

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognized net of the amount of sales tax / FED except:
- Where the sales tax / FED incurred on purchase of assets or services is not recoverable
from the taxation authority.
- Receivables and payables balances that are stated with the amount of sales tax / FED
included.

The net amount of sales tax / FED recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part
of receivables or payables in the statement of financial position.

Trade and Other Payables

Trade and other payables are carried at cost which is the fair value of consideration to be paid for goods and/or
services received, whether or not billed to the Company.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event
and is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation of
which reliable estimate can be made. The expense related to provision is presented in profit and loss net of any
reimbursements. The provision is recognized at its present value, accounting for time value of money, except where

the impact for discounting is considered to be immaterial. Provisions are reviewed at each statement of financial
position date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from Customers:

The Company recognizes revenue from contracts with customers based on a five step model as set out in IFRS-15:
Step-1: Identify contract(s) with a customer: A contract is defined as an agreement between two or more parties that
creates enforceable rights and obligations and sets out the criteria for every contract that must be met.

Step-2: Identify performance obligations in the contract: A performance obligation is a promise in a contract with a
customer to transfer a good or service to the customer.

Step-3: Determine the transaction price: The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the Company
expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to a customer, excluding amounts
collected on behalf of third parties.

Step-4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract: For a contract that has more
than one performance obligation, the Company allocates the transaction price to each performance obligation in an
amount that depicts the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for
satisfying each performance obligation.

Step-5: Recognize revenue when (or as) the Company satisfies a performance obligation.

Mentioned below are different revenue streams of the Company and their terms of recognition of revenue after
satisfying all the five steps of revenue recognition in accordance with IFRS 15.
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(a) Sale of Goods

The Company's contracts with customers for the sale of goods generally include one performance obligation
and recognized at a point of time. Revenue is recognized when goods are dispatched to customers and bill of
lading is prepared. It is the time when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transterred
to the customer, recovery of the consideration is probable , the associated costs and possible return of goods
can be estimated reliably, there is no continuing involvement of management when the goods and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably. Revenue from sale of goods is measured at fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, net of discounts and applicable taxes.

(b) Interest Income
Interest and rental income are recognized on accrual basis;
(¢) Dividend income
Dividend income is recognized when the Company's right to receive the dividend is established.
(d) Scrap Sales
Sale of scrap is recognized on actual realization basis.
(e) Others
Return on deposits is accounted for on 'accrual basis'.

Contract Assets and Contract Liabilities
Contract Assets

Contract assets arise when the Company performs its performance obligations by transferring goods to a customer
before the customer pays its consideration or before payment is due.

Contract Liabilities

Contract liability is the obligation of the Company to transfer goods to a customer for which the Company has
received consideration from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods, a
contract liability is recognised when the payment is made. Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the
Company performs its performance obligations under the contract.

Presentation and Disclosure Requirements
As required for the financial statements, the Company disaggregated revenue recognized from contracts with
customers into categories that depict how the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows are
affected by economic factors.
4.16 Impairment
(a) Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each date of statement of financial position whether there is any objective evidence
that a financial asset or a group of financial asset is impaired. A financial asset is deemed to be impaired if
and only if there is an objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that have occurred
after the initial recognition of the asset and that event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset that can be reliably estimated. Any impairment loss on financial assets, including the financial
assets carried at amortized cost, is recognized in statement of profit or loss.

(b) Non-financial Assets

The Company continually assesses at each date of statement of financial position whether there is any
indication that an asset may be impaired. If such indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are
reviewed to assess whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying values
exceed the respective recoverable amount, assets are written down to their recoverable amounts and the
resulting impairment loss is recognized in statement of profit or loss for the year. The recoverable amount is
the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Where an impairment loss is recognized,
the depreciation charge is adjusted in the future periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount over
its estimated usetul life.

When impairment loss is subsequently reversed, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
recoverable amount but limited to the extent of the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of
amortization or depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized. Reversal of impairment loss is
recognized as income.
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4.17

4.18

4.19

4.20

Related Party Transactions

All transactions between Company and related parties are accounted for in the normal course of business and carried
out on mutually agreed terms. The Company voluntarily places the related party transactions before the Board of
Directors for their consideration and approval, distinguishing between transactions carried out on terms equivalent
to those that prevail in accordance with normal business price, recording proper justification for using if any,
alternate pricing mechanism.

Dividends

Dividend distribution to the Company's shareholders is recognized as a liability in the financial statements in the
period in which the dividends are approved.

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS). Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit
and loss attributable to ordinary shareholders' of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is determined by using profit and loss attributable to ordinary shareholders'
and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding, adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential
ordinary shares.

Segment Reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component within the Company that is engaged in providing products and under a
common control environment (geographical segment), which is subject to risks and returns that are different from
those of other segments. Segments results, assets and liabilities include items directly attributable to a segment as
well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis, segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred
during the period to acquire property, plant and equipment. The principal business of the Company is manufacturing
and selling of refined sugar and by-products therefore no segmentation has been provided.
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2023 2022
NOTES RUPEES RUPEES
5. Property, plant and equipment
Operating fixed assets 5.1. 2,969,717,849 3,130,661,180
Capital work in progress 5.2, 422,484,339 60,687,608
3,392,202,188 3,191,348,788
5.1. Operating fixed assets
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5.1.1. Depreciation for the period has been allocated as under :
Cost of goods manufactured 158,270,010 167,112,423
Administrative expenses 3,331,319 3,676,836
161,601,329 170,789,259
5.1.2. Had there been no revaluation, the carrying amount of revalued assets would have been as follows:
Land freehold 3.937,054 3,937,054
Experimental land 2,490,004 2,490,004
Building on land freehold
Factory 46,362,108 51,513,454
Non-factory 11,309,530 12,566,144
Plant and machinery 2,335,491,089 2,458,411,673
2,399,589,785 2,528,918,329

5.1.3. Forced sale value, as at September 30, 2019, as per revaluation of freehold land was Rs. 18.09 M, building was

Rs 140.40 M and plant and machinery was 2.88 B.
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2023 2022
NOTE RUPEES RUPEES
5.2, Capital work in progress - at cost
Opening balance 60,687,608 60,687,608

Add: Additions during the year 361,796,731 -
Less: Transfer to property, plant and equipment -

5.2.1. 422,484,339 60,687,608

5.2.1. Breakup is as follows

Plant and machinery 422,484,339 60,687,608
The management carried out an impairment review at the year end as per IAS 36 and is of the view that there is no impairment that needs to be accounted for in the
financial statements relating to capital work in progress,

6. Long term deposits
Long term deposits (Interest free and unsecured) 6.1. - 1,826,165

6.1. The long-term deposits, which had been on the financial records for several years, are no longer deemed recoverable. Consequently, during the current fiscal year,
these long-term deposits have been written off.

7. Stock in trade

Work in process 194,400 150,911,486
Finished goods - -

194,400 150,911,486
8. Advances
Unsecured
Considered good
Growers 51,997,712 31,634,966
Contractors 2,023,610 4,162,025
Suppliers 18,092,571 30,860,028
Employees against salaries 1,352,857 1,107,857
Employees for other expenses 10,166,107 15,153,248
83,632,857 82,918,124
9. Other receivables
Export rebate receivable 9.1. 15,815,000 15,815,000
Other receivable 302,735 239,772
16,117,735 16,054,772

9.1. The management conferred that since the claim still holds good against the authority and the authority has not rejected the claim till date, therefore no provision /
impairment is required. Also see note no. 31 (a).

10. Tax refunds due from the government

Income tax refundable 3665171 3,595,994
Sales tax refundable 4,451,660 -
8,116,831 3,595,994
11. Cash and bank balances
Cash in hand 2,068,388 2,203,984
Cash at banks
-Current accounts 1,175,251 764,096
-Saving accounts 101,071 101,071
3,344,710 3,069,151
12, Issued, subscribed and paid up capital
2023 2022
- Number of Shares.
79,261,666 79,261,666 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10/~ each fully paid 792,616,660 792,616,660
in cash
79,261,666 79,261,666 792,616,660 792,616,660

12.1. 62,215,609 (2022: 62,215,609) ordinary shares are held by Hag Bahu Sugar Mills {Private) Limited (holding Company) representing 78.49% (2022: 78.49%)
shareholding in the Company.

12.2. Voting rights, board selection, right of first refusal and block voting are in proportion to the sharcholding of the shareholders.

13. Reserves
Capital reserves

Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment (Net) 13.1. 1.171,239,257 1,235,349,333

Revenue reserves
Accumulated loss (2,420,228,387) (2,201,286,664)
(1.248.,989,130) (965.937.331)
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13.1.

13.1.1.

14,

15.

15.

15.2.

16.

16.1.

16.1.1.

16.1.2.

Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment - net

The latest revaluation of property, plant and equipment of the Company was carried out by independent professional valuers, Unicorn International Surveyors
{Approved business valuers on the panel of Pakistan Bank's Association), which resulted in the revaluation surplus of Rs, 1,372,972,411/- and report was issued on
September 30, 2019. The Company has incorporated the revaluation adjustments in the relevant financial statements.

2023 2022
NOTE RUPEES RUPEES

Opening balance 1,732,920,227 1,828,495,751
Add:  Revaluation during the year - -
Less:  Transferred to equity in respect of:

Incremental depreciation on revalued asset (64,110,076) (67,858,622)

Related deferred tax liability (26,185,806) (27,716,902)
Closing balance - gross 1,642,624, 345 1,732,920.227
Less: Related deferred tax liability

Related deferred tax liability on revaluation surplus 497,570,894 525,287,796

Amount realized during the year on account of incremental depreciation (26,185,806) (27,716,902)

471,385,088 497,570,894

Closing balance 13.1.1. 1,171,239,257 1,235,349,333

The revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment is a capital reserve and in not available for distribution to the shareholders of the Company in accordance
with the section 241 of the Companies Act, 2017.

Long term loan from related party - unsecured

Loan from the holding Company 622,073,947 371,465,030
The loan has been advanced by M/s. Haq Bahu Sugar Mills (Pvt.) Ltd. which carries mark-up @ 3 months KIBOR plus 1% (2022: (@ 3 months KIBOR plus 1%)
payable half yearly. Since the loan will not be repayable within next twelve months therefore the same has been classified as a long term liability. The loan is subject
to BOD resolution / approval.

Long term financing

From banking companies
Secured
-Under mark-up arrangements
Term finance

Silk Bank Limited 15.1. 972,000 1,972,000
Islamic mode
Bank Islami Pakistan Limited 15.2 257,000,000 271,798,518
257,972,000 273,770,518
Less: Current portion of long term loans (10,972,000) (272.798.518)
247,000,000 972,000

The facility has been obtained from Silk Bank Limited amounting to Rs. 100 million. As per the facility sanctioned advice, the facility carries no mark-up. The
facility is secured against pledge of refined sugar with 10% margin. The Silk Bank limited entered into a restructuring programme in the earlier years. The liability
regarding principal amount of loan towards the Bank has been fully settled. Out of the total outstanding finance facility of Rs. 58.103 million, Rs. 57.131 million have
been paid and remaining Rs. 0.972 million shall be paid in coming year. The mark up charged earlier is no longer payable upon satisfactory/ timely repayment of
loan, as agreed under settlement letter with reference number "SILKBANK/SAMG/16/06".

The Bank Islami Limited had filed a recovery suit for Rs. 360,907,225/ on account of loan recovery against the Company. On May 2021, the learned court has
reserved its judgment on this issue. Although, the case would be discharged from the court once the loan matures and NOC issued by the bank is filed with the court,
but both the Company and the bank have mutually agreed to restructure the financing arrangement. Under the restructured financing arrangement, the Company shall
pay principal amount of Rs. 275 Million, mark-up amount of Rs. 36.444 Million and an estimated additional rental / future profit of Rs. 126.358 Million to the bank
by June 30, 2032, with markup payments starting from September 2028, All the agreed payments have been discounted and appropriately accounted and disclosed
for. Further details regarding the legal proceedings have been disclosed in note 21.1 (¢).

Deferred liabilities
Staff retirement benefits - gratuity 16.1. 7,214,707 7,106,560
Deferred taxation 16.2. 248,553,748 162,994 720
255,768,455 170,101,280

Staff retirement benefits - gratuity

The Company operates an un-funded gratuity scheme covering all employees eligible to the benefit. Provisions are made on the basis of actuarial recommendations.
The latest actuarial valuations are carried out as at 30th September 2023 using the Projected Unit Credit Method, as required by International Accounting Standards
(IAS-19).

Amount recognized in the statement of financial position

Present value of defined benefit obligation 16.1.2. 7,214,707 7,106,560

Movement in liability
Opening balance 7,106,560 6,276,150
Current service cost 971,202 0937.724
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation 878,667 653,950
Re-measurements chargeable in other comprehensive income (791,502) (665,159)
Benefits paid (950,220) (96.105)
7,214,707 7.106.560
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2023 2022
RUPEES RUPEES
16.1.3. Amount charged to statement of profit or loss
Current service cost 971,202 937,724
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation 878,667 653,950
1,849,869 1.591.674
16.1.4. Expenses recognised in statement of profit or loss
Cost of sales 776,945 668,503
Administrative and general expenses 1,072,924 923,171
1,849,869 1,591,674
16.1.5. Re-measurements chargeable in other comprehensive income
Remeasurement of plan obligation:
Actuarial gains/(losses) from changes in demographic assumptions - -
Actuarial gains/(losses) from changes in financial assumptions (27,653) (21,730)
Experience adjustments 819,155 686,889
791,502 663,159
Related deferred tax liability @ 29% (229,536) (192,896)
561,966 472,263
16.1.6. Principal actuarial assumptions
Discount rate used for interest cost in statement of profit or loss 13.25% 10.50%
Discount rate used for year end obligation 16.75% 13.25%
Salary increase used for year end obligation N/A N/A
Net salary is increased at 1-Jan-24 1-Jan-23
Mortality rates 2001-2005 2001-2005
Withdrawal rates Age-Based Age-Based
Retirement assumption Age 60 Age 60
16.1.7. Year end sensitivity analysis (= 100 bps) on defined benefit obligation
Discount rate + 100 BPS 6,991,586 6,892,005
Discount rate - 100 BPS 7.467,194 7,350,293
Salary Increase + 100 BPS 7.473,210 7,356,347
Salary Increase - 100 BPS 6,982,413 6,882,839
The average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 3 years.
16.1.8. Expected maturity profile
Following are the expected distribution and timing of benefit payments at the year end:
Year RUPEES
2024 4,161,043
2025 290,053
2026 832,007
2027 328,988
2028 359,408
2029 401,683
2030 3,086,114
2031 413,843
2032 468,412
2033 4,071,541
2034 onward 63,620,300
16.1.9. Projected charge to statement of profit or loss for the year ending September 30,2024 is as follows:
2024
RUPEES
Current service cost 927,331
Interest cost 859,976
1,787,307
16.2. Deferred taxation
The liability of deferred tax comprises of temporary differences relating to:
Taxable temporary differences
Accelerated tax depreciation 246,055,576 242 810,139
Revaluation surplus 471,385,088 497 570,894
717,440,664 740,381,033
Deductible temporary differences
Retirement benefit obligation (2,745,361) (2,768.665)
Unused tax losses (466,141,555) (574.617.648)
(468,886,916) (577.386,313)
248,553,748 162,994,720

Deferred tax asset on business losses has been provided on the basis of expectation of future availability of normal taxable profits in the future against which this

deferred tax asset could be utilized.
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2023 2022
NOTE RUPEES RUPEES

16.2.1. Movement in deferred tax balances is as follows:
At beginning of the year 162,994,720 152,530,540
Effect of rate change - -
Recognized in statement of profit or loss:

Accelerated tax depreciation / amortization 3,245,437 6,258,798
Incremental depreciation (26,185,806) (27,716,902)
Tax credits / unused tax losses 108,476,093 32,163,103
Retirement benefit obligation (206,232) (433,715)
85,329,492 10,271,284
Recognized in st t of comprel ive income:
Comprehensive income 229,536 192,896
At end of the year 248,553,748 162,994,720
17. Trade and other payables
Creditors for goods and services 1,080,352,672 1.046,156,807
Advance from customers 17.1. 1,217.056,443 1.289,531,179
Accrued liabilities 19,746,072 17,190,286
Deposits 39,076 39,076
Road cess 2,445,191 2,448,195
Income tax withheld 3,962,742 3,878,938
Workers' profit participation fund 17.2. 112,702,781 89,595,978
Workers' welfare fund 17.3. 8,845,054 7,031,603
Sales tax payable - 7.326,715
Other liabilities 5,160,195 1,626,540
2.450.313,226 2.464,825317

17.1. It includes an amount of Rs. 521.162 million related to a disputed balance with the Trading Corporation of Pakistan. Refer to note 21.1 (b) for detailed information
regarding the dispute. The matter is sub - judice with the appellate authority.
17.2. Workers' profit participation fund

Opening balance 89,595,978 75,474,668

Created during the year - -

Interest charged 23,106,803 14121310
112,702,781 89,595,978

Paid during the year

112,702,781 89,595,978

No provision has been recognized in the current year and preceding year due to accounting loss. Furthermore, mark up has been charged including late payment
surcharge @ 1 year KIBOR plus 2.5% (2022:2.5%).
17.3. Workers' welfare fund
Workers' welfare fund 8,845,054 7,031,603

No provision has been recognized in the current year and preceding year due to taxable losses. Furthermore, mark up has been charged including late payment
surcharge (@ 1 year KIBOR plus 2.5% (2022:2.5%).
18. Accrued mark-up
Islamic mode of financing:

Long term financing 87,811,875 128,109,331
Short term borrowings - 51,706,758
87,811,875 179,816,089

Other
Long term financing 18.1. 306,042,819 184,449,021
306,042,819 184,449,021
393.854.694 364,265,110

18.1. The mark-up is payable to Haq Bahu Sugar Mills (Pvt.) Limited, holding of the Company, calculated (@ 3 month KIBOR +1% (2022: 3 month KIBOR. +1%).

19. Short term borrowings
Other Financing (Unsecured) 19.1. 18,973,000 18,973,000

19.1. The financing facility has been obtained from Mr. Azhar Qadeer Butt (related party). This loan is interest free, unsecured and repayable on demand.
20. Current portion of loans from banks
Current portion of loans from banks 15. 10,972,000 272,798,518
21. Contingencies and commitments
21.1. Contingencies
(a) The Company received advances from Trading Corporation of Pakistan (TCP) under four different sugar supply agreements. The Company contends that

this amount is not due as the buyer did not fulfil its performance obligations. As a prudent policy, adjustments would be made on finalization of the dispute.
The Company is of the view that Trading Corporation of Pakistan has made numerous breaches of the agreements causing enormous losses to the Company
and has filed a civil suit in court of Honourable Civil Judge, Lahore praying to refer the dispute for arbitration under the terms of the agreements. The
matter is a pending argument before the Court.
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(b) During the previous years, the TCP filed a complaint with National Accountability Bureau (NAB), Sindh for recovery of the amount advanced by it as
referred in preceding paragraph. Total amount claimed by TCP is Rs. 1,311.528 million being principal amount of Rs. 570.913 million plus Rs. 740,615
million being penalty, mark-up and other incidental charges. The matter is pending with NAB for disposal and the management expects that outcome will
be in its favour. The penalty, mark-up and other incidental charges of Rs. 740.615 million would not be payable, hence no provision has been made in
these financial statements, During the previous years, TCP has enchased margin on Guarantee deposited by the Company with the banks and therefore the

principal amount claimed has been reduced to Rs. 521.162 million.

(¢) The Bank Islami Limited had filed a recovery suit for Rs. 360,907,225/~ on account of loan recovery against the Company. On May 2021, the learned
court has reserved its judgment on this issue. Although, the case would be discharged from the court once the loan matures and NOC issued by the bank is
filed with the court, but both the Company and the bank have mutually agreed to restructure the financing arrangement. Under the restructured financing
arrangement, the Company shall pay principal amount of Rs. 275 Million, mark-up amount of Rs. 36.444 Million and an estimated additional rental / future
profit of Rs. 126.358 Million to the bank by June 30, 2032, with markup payments starting from September 2028. All the agreed payments have been

discounted and appropriately accounted and disclosed for.

(d) The Company had deposited an amount of Rs. 20.832 million of excise duty in 1991-92 under protest with Collector of Custom and Central Excise,
Hyderabad on account of rebate of excise duty earlier claimed as per the incentive given by the government. The Honourable High Court of Sindh has
decided the case in favour of Collector of Customs. The Company has filed an appeal in Supreme Court of Pakistan which is pending for hearing, The

management of the Company expects favourable outcome.

21.2. Commitments

There have been no known commitments as at statement of financial position date (2022: Nil).

22, Sales - net
Gross local sales
Sugar
Molasses
Total gross sales
Less : Sales tax
Less : Discounting due to sales tax notify price

23, Cost of sales
Cost of sugar cane
Stores and spares consumed
il and lubricants consumed
Packing material consumed
Chemical consumed
Salaries, wages and benefits
Water, fuel and power
Vehicle running and maintenance
Freight, handling and octroi
Depreciation
Others

Work in process

Opening stock

Closing stock
Cost of goods manufactured
Finished goods

Opening stock

Closing stock

23.1. It also includes an amount of Rs. 776,945/ (2022: 668,503/ relating to staff retirement benefits - gratuity.

24, Administrative and general expenses
Salaries, wages and benefits
Fees, subscription and renewals
Vehicle running and maintenance
Legal and professional charges
Printing and stationery
Travelling, conveyance and entertainment
Rent, rates and taxes
Auditor's remuneration
Depreciation
Long term deposits written-ofT
Entertainment
Miscellaneous

24.1. It also includes an amount of Rs. 1,072,924/- (2022: 923,171/-) relating to staff retirement benefits - gratuity.

24.2. Auditors' remuneration
Annual audit fee
Review of code of corporate governance
Half yearly review
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NOTE

5.1.1.

24.1.

24.2.
5.1.1.
6.1.

2023 2022
Rupees Rupees
412,594,091 -
89,812,433 -
502,406,524 -
(74.382,046) -
(42,742,324) -
385,282,154 -
372,040,248 -
22,716,645 2,104,221
3,543,898 10,778
2,807,143 -
5,155,144 -
80,294,716 19,848,838
33,586,420 2,281,750
3.902,534 1,201,557
3,748,714 127,687
158,270,010 167,112,423
6,473,826 2,907,335
692,539,298 195,594,589
150,911,486 150,911,486
(194.400) (150,911,486)
843,256,384 195,594,589
843,256,384 195,594,589
5.061.949 2,449,609
4,398,006 5,308,768
1,581,630 951,012
3,553,000 8,297,050
185,832 138,030
- 1,541,428
1,588,866 171,200
1,000,000 1,000,000
3.331.319 3,676,836
1,826,165 -

- 11,620
11,139,589 2,184,286
33,666,356 25,729,839

850,000 850,000
75,000 75,000
75,000 75,000

1,000,000 1,000,000
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2023 2022
RUPEES RUPEES

25, Other income
Mark up waived off 25.1. 92,004,213 -
Bank profit 594,555 239,401
Creditor written-back 25.2. 355,449,945 -

448,048,713 239,401

25.1. In the earlier years, the mark up on outstanding loans was charged in the financial statement relating to Silk Bank, the Bank and the Company were in litigation. The
liability regarding principal amount of loan towards the Bank has been fully settled. Out of the total outstanding finance facility of Rs. 58.103 million, Rs. 57.131
million have been paid and remaining Rs. 0.972 million shall be paid in coming year. The mark up charged earlier is no longer payable upon satisfactory/ timely
repayment of loan, as agreed under settlement letter with reference number "SILKBANK/SAMG/16/06", and has been written back as other income.

25.2. This represents an amount that is regarded as not being payable anymore to Azam Sons, and thus has now been realized as the Company's other income.

26. Finance cost

Mark up on related party’s loan - Hag Bahu Sugar Mills {Private) Limited 121,593,799 44,609,329
Mark up on long term loan 3,201,482 28,746,334
Mark up on WPPF and WWF 24,920,253 15,229,568
Bank charges and commission 160,839 57,008
149,876,373 88,642,239
27. Taxation
Current 27.1. 4,816,027 -
Deferred

Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 85,329,492 10,271,283
90,145,519 10,271,283

27.1. Relationship between tax expense and accounting profit

The provision for taxation related to current and preceding financial year represents the Minimum Tax Liability under section 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance,
2001, Accordingly, reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit for current and preceding financial year has not been prepared and presented.

28. Loss per share - basic and diluted

Loss after taxation for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders (283,613,765) (319,998,549)
NUMBER OF SHARES

Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year 79,261,666 79,261,666

Loss Per share (3.58) (4.04)

28.1. Diluted earning per share

No figures for diluted earnings per share have been presented as the Company has not yet issued any instruments which would have an impact on basic earnings per
share when exercised.

29, Remuneration of chief executive, directors and executives

The aggregate amount charged in the accounts for remuneration, including all benefits, to the Chief Executive, Directors and Executives of the Company was as

follows:
| Chief Executive " Directors || Executives
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022

Management
remuneration - - - - 4,200,000 900,000
perquisites - - - - - -

- . . - 4,200,000 900,000
Number of
persons 1 1 1 1 2 2

30. Transaction with related parties

Related parties comprise of holding Company, subsidiary, associated undertakings, directors of the Company, key employees and staff retirement fund. The Company
in normal course of business carries out transactions with various related parties on mutually agreed terms and conditions subjected to BOD approval. Amounts due
from and to related parties are shown under receivables and payables. Parent, subsidiary and associated undertakings also have some common directorship.

Details of transactions with related parties, other than those which have been specifically disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements are as follows:

2023 2022
Name of related party Relationship with the Company Nature of Transactions RUPEES RUPEES

Hagq Bahu Sugar Mills Private Holding Company Mark-up accrued - 44,609,329

Limited Sales of raw sugar 5,850,000 -

Loan received 256,458,917 -
Loan outstanding as at year end 622,073,947 371,465,030

Mr. Azhar Qadeer Butt Major Shareholder in Holding  |Loan received - -

Company Loan repaid - -
Loan outstanding as at year end 18,973,000 18,973,000
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31. Financial assets and liabilities
As at September 30, 2023
H T,
. . Fair Value Through Fair V ?]ue Th"'“g_]' :
Amortised Cost Other Comprehensive Total
Profit and Loss
Income
Financial assets:
Maturity upto one year
Advances 83,632,857 - - 83,632,857
Other receivables 16,117,735 - - 16,117,735
Tax refund due from government 8,116,831 - - 8,116,831
Cash and bank balances 3,344,710 - - 3,344.710
111,212,133 - - 111,212,133

As at September 30, 2022

Financial Liabilities:

Other financial liabilities

Maturity upto one year
Trade and other payables

Current maturity of non-current liabilities

Acerued mark-up

Short term borrowings
Maturity after one year

Long term finances

Long term loan from related party - unsecured

Sensitivity gap

Interest bearing financial liabilities
Non-Interest bearing financial liabilities

Financial assets:
Maturity upto one year
Advances
Other receivables
Tax refund due from government
Cash and bank balances
Maturity after one year
Long term deposits

Financial liabilities:
Other financial liabilities

Maturity upto one year
Trade and other payables

Other Financial
Liabilities- At
Amortized Cost

Fair Value Through
Profit and Loss

Total

R .
Rupees.

2.450,313,226

2,450,313,226

10,972,000 - 10,972,000
393,854,694 - 393,854,694
18,973,000 - 18,973,000
247,000,000 - 247,000,000
622,073,947 - 622,073,947
3,743,186,867 - 3,743,186,867
(3,631,974,734)
1,271,956,641

2,471,230,226

Fair Value Through

Fair Value Through

Current maturity of non-current liabilities

Acerued mark-up

Short term borrowings
Maturity after one year

Long term finances

Long term loan from related party - unsecured

Sensitivity gap

Interest bearing financial liabilities

Non-Interest bearing financial liabilities
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Other Financial

Liabilities- At
Amortized Cost

Fair Value Through
Profit and Loss

Amortised Cost Profit and Loss Other Comprehensive Total
Income
Dll;\nnr

82,918,124 - - 82.918.124
16,054,772 - - 16,054,772
3,595,994 - - 3,595,994
3,069.151 - - 3,069.151
1,826,165 - - 1,826,165
107,464,206 - - 107,464,206

Total

Runees
Rupees.

2,464,825,317
272,798,518
364,265,110
18,973,000

972,000
371,465,030

2,464,825,317
272,798,518
364,265,110
18,973,000

972,000
371,465,030

3.493,298,975

3,493,298.975

(3,385,834,769)
1,009,500,658
2,483,798,317
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The Company's activities are exposed to a variety of financial risks. The Board of Directors of the Company has overall responsibility for the establishment and
oversight of the Company’s risk management framework. The Company’s overall risk management strategy secks to minimize adverse effects from the
unpredictability of financial markets on the Company’s financial performance. The Company sets policies, strategies and mechanisms, which aim at effective
management of these risks within its unique operating environment. The key financial risks include credit risk, liquidity risk and interest rate risk.

Risk management is carried out in accordance with established policies and guidelines approved by the Board of Directors, The management continually monitors the
Company’s risk management process to ensure that an appropriate balance between risk and control is achieved. Risk management objectives and policies are

reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities.
The Company is exposed to the following risk:
- Credit risk
- Liguidity risk
- Market risk
a) Credit risk

Credit risk represents the accounting loss that would be recognized at the reporting date if counter-parties tailed completely to perform as contracted. To
reduce exposure to credit risk the Company has developed a formal approval process whereby credit limits are applied to its customers. The management
also continuously monitors credit exposure towards the customers and makes provision against those balances considered doubtful of recovery. Credit risk
of the Company arises principally from the trade debts, loans and advances, trade deposits and other receivables. The carrying amount of financial assets
represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is as follows:

2023 2022
Financial assets RUPEES RUPEES
Long term deposits - 1,826,165
Advances 83,632,857 82,918,124
Bank balances 1,276,322 B63,167
84,909,179 85,609,456

Credit quality of financial assets:

The credit quality of financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by reference to external credit ratings or to historical
information about counterparty.

(i) Counterparties without external credit ratings

The Company has a policy to provide for impairment of expected credit loss based upon the ageing analysis which is being implemented. Based on past
experience the management believes that no further impairment allowance is necessary in respect of trade debts as some receivables have been recovered
subsequent to the year end and for other receivables there are reasonable grounds to believe that the amounts will be recovered in short course of time,

(i) Other financial assets

Based on past experience the management believes that no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of advances and other receivables as there are
reasonable grounds to believe that these balances will be recovered.

(iii) Counterparties with external credit ratings

Due to the Company’s long standing business relationships with these counterparties and after giving due consideration to their strong financial standing,
management does not expect non performance by these counter parties on their obligations to the Company. Accordingly credit risk is minimal. The credit
quality of Company’s bank balances can be assessed with reference to external credit rating agencies as follows:

Bank balances are held only with reputable banks. The credit rating of banks holding balances is given below:

| Short-term " Long-term " Agency " 30-Sep-23 | | 30-Sep-22 |

Bank Al Habib Ltd, Al+ AAA PACRA 75,952 75,952
Meezan Bank Ltd. A-1+ AAA VIS 262,428 150,041
Mch Bank Ltd. A-1+ AAA PACRA 588,018 404,309
Habib Bank Ltd. A-l+ AAA VIS 31,238 31,238
Sindh Bank Ltd. A-1 A+ VIS 635 800
National Bank of Pakistan A-1+ AAA PACRA 85,811 85,811
Silk Bank Ltd. A-2 A- VIS - 707
JS Bank Ltd. A-1+ AA- PACRA 15,678 15,078
Soneri Bank Ltd, A-1+ AA- PACRA 146,730 31,399
Sumimit Bank Ltd. A-3 BEB- VIS 69,832 69,832

1,276,322 865,167

Concentration of eredit risk:

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in economic or industry factors similarly affect groups of counterparties whose aggregate credit exposure
is significant in relation to the Company’s total credit exposure. The Company's portfolio of financial assets is broadly diversified and all transactions are
entered into with credit-worthy counterparties there-by mitigating any significant concentrations of credit risk.

2023 2022
RUPEES RUPEES
Financial assets
Long term deposits - 1,826,165
Advances 83,632,857 82,918,124
Bank balances 1,276,322 865,167
84,909,179 85,609,456
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The Company has established a credit policy for its industrial and retail customers under which each new customer is analyzed individually for credit worthiness
before the Company enters into a commercial transaction. The Company’s review includes identity checks, minimum security deposits, bank guarantees and in some
cases bank references. Credit limits are established for each customer in accordance with the security deposit or bank guarantee received, which represents the
maximum open amount without requiring approval from the higher management; customer limits are reviewed on a regular basis and once the credit limits of
imdividual customers are exhausted, further transactions are discontinued.

91-180

Trade debtors D 181-365 Days > 365 Days Total
ays

As at 30-09-2023 - - - -

Loss allowance - - - N

As at 30-09-2022 - - - -

Loss allowance - - - -

ECL on trade receivables is calculated using simplified approach. The Company has no receivables outstanding at the year end.

As at the reporting date, Company envisages that default risk on account of non-realisation of other receivables and advances is minimal and thus based on historical

trends adjusted to reflect current and forward looking information, loss allowance has been estimated by the Company using a range of probable recovery pattern of
related other receivables and assigning a time value of money to same. As per the aforementioned approach, the loss allowance for other receivables was determined

as follows:
2023 2022
RUPEES RUPEES
Gross carrying amount 83,632,857 84,744,289

Loss Allowance - -

ECL on other receivables is caleulated using general approach, Other receivables also include an amount of Rs. 15,815,000 in terms of export rebate receivable. The
management conferred that since the claim still holds good against the relevant authority and the authority has not rejected the claim till to date, therefore no
provision/impairment is required, and that the receivables from Government may be delayed but it is neither doubtful nor bad in the given circumstances.
Furthermore, the same is backed by BOD resolution/approval.

The credit risk related to balances with banks, in term deposits, savings accounts and current accounts, is managed in accordance with the Company’s policy of
placing funds with approved financial institutions and within the limits assigned in accordance with the counter party risk policy. The limits are set to minimize the
concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through potential counter party failure.

(b) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk reflects an enterprise's inability in raising funds to meet commitments. The Company’s exposure to liquidity risk arises primarily from
mismatches of the maturities of financial assets and liabilities. The Company follows an effective cash management and planning policy to ensure
availability of funds and to take appropriate actions for new requirements. The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including
interest payments and excluding the impact of netting agreements:

Non Derivative Financial Carrying Amount Contractual One Year or Less More Than One But More Than Five Years
Liabilities 2023 Cash Flows Less Than Five Year

Long term loan from related 622,073,947 622,073,947 - 622,073,947 -
party - unsecured
Long term loans 257,972,000 257,972,000 10,972,000 93,500,000 153,500,000
Short term borrowings 18,973,000 18,973,000 18,973,000 - -
Finance cost payable 393,854,694 393,854,694 393,854,694 - -
Trade and other payables 2.450,313,226 2.450,313,226 2,450,313,226 - -

3,743,186.867  3,743,186,867 2,874,112,920 715,573,947 153,500,000

Non Derivative Financial Carrying Amount Contractual One Year or Less More Than One But More Than Five Years
Liabilities 2022 Cash Flows Less Than Five Year

Long term loan from related 371,465,030 371,465,030 - 371,465,030

party - unsecured

Long term loans 273,770,518 273,770,518 272,798,518 972,000 -

Short term borrowings 18,973,000 18,973,000 18.973.000 - -

Finance cost payable 364,265,110 364,265,110 364,265,110 - -

Trade and other payables 2.464,825317  2,464,825317 2,464,825,317 - -
3,493,298,975  3,493,298,975 3,120,861.945 372,437,030 -

The contractual cash flows relating to the loan from Bank Islami Pakistan Limited have been determined on the basis of Cost of Funds as provided by SBP
as at the date of restructuring of the financing facility. Amount of loans from respective banks along with their credit ratings are:

Short-term Long-term Agency 30-Sep-23 30-Sep-22
Silk Bank Limited A-2 A- VIS 972,000 1,972,000
Bank Islami Pakistan Limited Al AA- PACRA 257,000,000 271,798,518

(e) Market risk
(i) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in market interest rates. The Company's exposure to the
risk of changes in interest rates relates primarily to the following:

Variable rate instruments at carrying amounts: 2023 2022
Financial liabilities RUPEES RUPEES
Long term loan from related party - unsecured 622,073,947 371,465,030
Long term financing 257,972,000 273,770,518
Short term borrowings 18,973,000 18,973,000
899,018,947 664,208,548
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Interest bearing financial assets:
Bank balances in deposit / saving accounts 101,071 101,071
101,071 101,071

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments:

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, therefore a change in interest rates at the
reporting date would not affect profit or loss.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments:

A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased / decreased loss / profit for the year subject to loans remain

outstanding for the whole year by the amounts shown below:

Effect on loss / profit due to change of 100 BPs

Increase
Decrease

(ii) Equity price risk

8,990,189
(8.990,189)

6,642,085
(6,642,085)

Equity price risk is the risk of volatility in share prices resulting from their dependence on market sentiments, speculative activities, supply and
demand for shares and liquidity in the market. As of the balance sheet date, the Company is not exposed to any such risk.

(iii) Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial asset or a financial liability will fluctuate due to a change in foreign exchange rates. It
arises mainly where receivables and payables exist as a result of transactions with foreign undertakings. As of the balance sheet date, the Company is

not exposed to any such risk.

Exposure to foreign currency risk:

Exposure to foreign currency risk (as denominated in US $) was as follows based on notional amounts:
| Outstanding letters and credit (in US $)

USD 1

Sensitivity analysis:

Average rate

2023

2022
Rupees ———-e—-—ev

N/A

2023 2022
N/A MN/A
[ Reporting date mid spot rate |
2023 2022
Rupees
N/A N/A

1% strengthening of Pak Rupee against US § at reporting date would have varied profit or loss as shown below. This analysis assumes that all other
variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant.

Decrease in profit or loss account

d) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

N/A

N/A

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability can be settled, between knowledgeable willing parties in an arm’s length
transaction. The carrying values of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements are approximate of their fair values.

The Company uses the following hierarchy for disclosure of the fair value of financial instruments by valuation techniques:
Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities,
Level 2: Those involving inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (as prices) or
indirectly (derived from prices); and
Level 3: Those whose inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market date (unobservable inputs).

Reconciliation of movement of liabilities to cash flows

Arising from financing activities

Balance as at October 01, 2022
Changes from financing activities
Finances repaid

Finances obtained

Mark-up accrued

Mark-up repaid

Balance as at September 30, 2023
Balance as at October 01, 2021
Changes from financing activities
Finances repaid

Finances obtained

Mark-up accrued

Mark-up repaid

Balance as at September 30, 2022

The Company has no investment in listed securities.

Short Term Borrowing

Acerued Markup

Long Term Loans

18,973,000 364,265,110 645,235,548
- - (15,798,518)
- - 250,608,917
- 149,876,373 B
- (120,286,789) -
18,973,000 393,854,694 880,045,947
18,973,000 290,909,446 587,523,251
- - (1,000,000)
- - 58,712,297
- 73,412,672 -
- (57,008) -
18.973.000 364,265,110 645,235,548
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32. Capital management

The primary objective of the Company's management is to ensure that it maintains a strong credit rating and healthy capital ratios while continue as going concern in

order to support its business and maximize shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustment to it, in light of changes in economic conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholder, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debts or raise debts, if required.

As of the balance sheet date, the management considers that the capital of the Company is sufficient to meet the requirements of the business.

The Company monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. The ratio is calculated as under:

Long term loan from related party - unsecured
Long term financing
Short term borrowings
Less: cash and cash equivalents
Net Debt
Net Equity
Total capital employed
Gearing Ratio
Number of employees

[
>

The total and average number of employees during the year and as at September 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively, are as follows:

Average number of employees during the year

MNumber of employees as at year end

2023 2022
RUPEES RUPEES
622,073,947 371,465,030
257,972,000 273,770,518
18,073,000 18,973,000
3,344,710 3,069,151
895,674,237 661,139,307
(456,372,470) (173,320,671)
439,301,767 487,818,726
204% 136%
2023 2022
9% 33
54 64

34. Capacity and production
Crushi
Years No. of Days Mill C:I;icli.:f Total Crushing Sugar Production Actual Crushing
Operated (M.Tons)/Day Capacity (M.Tons) (M.Tons) (M.Tons)
2023 35 5,500 192,500 3,901.5000 43,255.1530
2022 - 5,500 - - -

Due to normal technical stoppage during the season 100 % crushing capacity could not be achieved.
A normal sugar cane crushing season spans 150 days, but the production was constrained by the quantity of raw materials available to the Company.

35. Corresponding figures

The corresponding and comparative figures have been rearranged and reclassified for the purpose of comparison and better presentation. However, there has been no

significant reclassification, effecting the financial results.
36.

Previous

Advances, deposits and prepayments

Taxes recoverable

Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment - net
Un-appropriated losses

Long term loan from bank - secured

Finance cost payable

37. Authorization date

Nomenclature of the following account head have been changed in these financial statements for better presentation:

Current

-Advances

-Other receivables

Tax refund due from the government

Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment - net
Accumulated loss

Long term financing

Accrued mark-up

These financial statements have been authorized for issue on January 25, 2024 by the Board of Directors of the Company.

Bl

\Mﬁ/

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DIRECTOR
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PROXY FORM

ABDULLAH SHAH GHAZI SUGAR MILLS LIMITED

40 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

I/ We S/o r/o being a member of Abdullah
Shah Ghazi Sugar Mills Limited and holder of ordinary shares as per registered Folio / CDC Participant
ID #.

and CcDC Sub Account # / CcDC Investor Account
ID #

hereby appoint Mr. slo rlo

having registered Folio / CDC Participant 1D #. and CDC

Sub Account # / CDC Investor Account ID # as my/our proxy to attend and vote on

my/our behalf at the 40" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at 9:00 a.m. on 23 February, 2024 at
or at any adjournment thereof.

Affix Rs. 5/-
Revenue Stamp

Signature of Member
(Signature should agree with the
specimen Registered with the

Company).
Dated this day of , 2024
Witnesses:
1 Signature 2 Signature
Name Name
Address Address
CNIC or Passport # CNIC or Passport #

Important notes:

1. No person shall act as proxy unless he himself is member of the Company, except that a corporate entity may
appoint a person who is not a member. Non-natural members must furnish board resolution / power of attorney
with specimen signatures of proxy along with the proxy form.

2. Attested copies of the CNIC or the Passport of the member and the proxy shall be furnished with the proxy form.
The proxy shall produce original CNIC or original passport at the time of the meeting.

3. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the Company at its Registered Office not less than forty-
eight (48) hours before the time for holding the meeting.

4, CDC Shareholders and their proxies are each requested to attach an attested photocopy of their Computerized
National Identity Card (CNIC) or Passport with the proxy form before submission to the Company (Original CNIC
/ Passport is required to be produced at the time of the meeting).

5. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution / power of attorney with specimen signature of the

person nominated to represent and vote on behalf of the corporate entity shall be submitted (unless it has been
provided earlier) along with proxy form to the Company.
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